
SDX RESOURCES, INC. 
511W. OHIO, SUITE 601 

MIDLAND, TX 79701 
TEL: (915) 615-1761 FAX: (915) 6134533 

TOLL FREE: (SOQ) 344-1761 

November 16,1999 

Mr. Doyle Hartman 
P. a Box 10426 
500 North Main Fax: 682-7616 
Midland, TX 79702 

Re: Infill Gas Wells 
Jalmat Field 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Hartman: 

Reference is made to your letter of November 16, 1999 along with attachments. We are 
grateful for your sincere concern relative to the economics of our drilling project. It is a 
fact that you have drilled and completed a countless number of successful infill Yates gas 
wells in the Jalmat Field, 1 believe the engineering firm that helped prepared our 
comprehensive evaluation used several of your infill well performances as analogy. 

Thanks again for your advise and the effort you put into it, that is really meaningful to all 
of us. 

Best regards. 

Steve Sell 

E x h i b i t F 


